Carl Huie ‘ /"“VWM 2

From: Thelma M Cline [tmcline @ raytheon.com]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 12:25 PM

To: Carl Huie

Subject: Fw: RMT status on STA License
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Thanks Carl!

LEEERE R EEEEEREEEREEEEREEREEEEEREEEREREEEEREEEEEEN

Thelma M. Cline

Raytheon SAS Spectrum Frequency Management
MRFAC Board / Director

Mail Stop: RE/R01/B559

2000 E. Imperial Hwy. PO Box 902

El Segundo, CA 90245-0902
tmcline@raytheon.com

310-334-8891 (voice)

310-334-8319 (fax)

310-570-7587 (cell)

310-334-1259 (SecureFax/Voice/STE-3)

————— Forwarded by Thelma M Cline/RWS/Raytheon/US on 08/29/2005 09:24 AM

Bradley N

Ream/RTS/Raytheon

/Us To

Sent by: Bradley Thelma M Cline/RWS/Raytheon/US@MAIL

N Ream cc
Andrew J
Robbins/RWS/Raytheon/US@MAIL, Frank

08/23/2005 08:23 B Soliman/RWS/Raytheon/US@MAIL

AM Subject

Re: RMT status on STA License
(Document link: Thelma M Cline)

Ms. Cline,

Here are the initial operational coordinates we will reference for the subject
application.

China Lake NAWC-CL: N35 deg 41' 05", W 117 deg 40' 45" Eglin AFB: N 30 deg 29' 30",
W 86 deg 30’ 15"

Edwards AFB: N 34 deg 54' 45", W 117 deg 54" oO"

Holloman AFB: N 32 deg 51' 25", W 106 deg 05' 20"

Los Angeles Int'l ARirport: N 33 deg 56' 17" N, W 118 deg 25' 16"



{(Embedded image moved to file: picl0619.jpg)

Thelma M

Cline/RWS/Raytheo

n/US To
Andrew J

08/17/2005 09:07 Robbins/RWS/Raytheon/US@MAIL

AM cc
Bradley N Ream/US/Raytheon@MAIL,
Frank B
Soliman/RWS/Raytheon/US@MAIL

Subject

Re: RMT status on STA License
(Document link: Bradley N Ream)

I am still waiting, if FCC drop this out of there

over. See in blue below.
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

data base we will have to start all

Thelma M

Cline/RWS/Raytheo

n/uUs To
Andrew J Robbins/RWS/Raytheon/US,

08/15/2005 11:15% Bradley N Ream/US/Raytheon

AM cc

Frank B

Soliman/RWS/Raytheon/US@MAIL,
Thelma M Cline/RWS/Raytheon/USE@MAIL

Subject

RMT status on STA License

I received a phone call from (IRAC / FCC) reference the two STA's. file numbers 0301-EX-

ST-2005 and 0306-EX-8T-2005



The Directional CDL was approved on 08-15-2005 and the Omni CDL was rejected. Reason,
Government band not allowed to use location USA. They may grant us pacific station
locations.

Please supply me with pacific station locations and North/L and West/L. on 0301-EX-ST-2005

If a need to use Capri 2, Directional CDL and Omni CDL on Military Ranges please inform
the Government Military Spectrum Manager of that range during your coordination.

Thanks
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Thelma M. Cline

Raytheon SAS Spectrum Fregquency Management
MRFAC Board / Director

Mail Stop: RE/R01/BS59

2000 E. Imperial Hwy. PO Box 902

El Segundo, CA $S0245-0902
tmcline@raytheon.com

310-334-8891 (voice)

310-334-8319 (fax)

310-570-7587 (cell)

310-334-1259 (SecureFax/Voice/STE-3)





